

Message

From: Smith, Jennifer [Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com]
Sent: 7/3/2019 5:20:39 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly [humphreys.hayly@epa.gov]
CC: Washington, Gregory [GWashington@chevron.com]; Verma, Puneet [PVerma@chevron.com]; Scott, Corey [scott.corey@epa.gov]; Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: July 22 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Hayly,

Thanks for letting me know. Please know that if the Administrator's travel plans change Steve would make time to meet with him.

Thanks again, and I hope you have a great 4th, too!

Jen

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:07 PM
To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>; Scott, Corey <scott.corey@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Meeting Request: July 22 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Jen,

Unfortunately, the Administrator is going to be travelling on the 22nd. If for some reason that changes, we will certainly let you know. Copying my colleagues Aaron and Corey here as well.

Hope you have a happy 4th!

Hayly Humphreys

Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: July 22 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Great, thanks Hayly! We do not anticipate any changes in his travel this time either. 😊

-Jen

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>

Subject: **[**EXTERNAL**]** RE: Meeting Request: July 22 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Jen- Apologies for the delay! Happy to check and will circle back soon.

Hayly Humphreys

Office of the Administrator

U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>

Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>

Subject: Meeting Request: July 22 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Hayly,

Happy Monday! We just learned of Steve Green's July trip and he will be in Washington and available for meetings on Monday, July 22nd. Steve would like the opportunity to introduce himself and discuss his new role in Chevron. He would also like to understand and discuss your 2019-2020 priorities for the Agency that may impact the oil and gas sector.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks again for your consideration.

Jen

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>

Subject: **[**EXTERNAL**]** RE: Meeting Request: June 3 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

No problem. Thanks for letting us know.

Hope you have a great week as well!

Hayly Humphreys

Office of the Administrator

U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>

Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: June 3 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Hayly,

Thanks for getting back to me. Steve will only be in DC on June 3rd, however his flight time changed due to a personal conflict, so he will no longer be able to do the meetings he was hoping to do. I apologize for any inconvenience--we just learned of this late last week while I was out of the office.

Steve will be back in DC the week of July 22nd, and I know we will definitely be reaching out to schedule a meeting then. He will have more time to work with while he is here in July.

Thanks again, and I hope you have a great week!

Best,
Jen

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 7:05 AM
To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Meeting Request: June 3 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Jen,

Apologies for the delay. Happy to help set up a meeting. Is Monday, June 3rd the only day that that week Mr. Green will be in DC?

Thank you!

Hayly Humphreys
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 5:10 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: June 3 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Hi Hayly,

Thanks for calling. I appreciate you considering Steve Green's meeting request for his June visit.

Participants for the meeting will be:

Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company
Nicole Barber, PGPA Manager, Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company
Puneet Verma, Federal Government Affairs Representative, Chevron

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of additional assistance, and I look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks!

Jen

From: Smith, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:46 PM

To: 'hale.michelle@epa.gov' <hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Bolen.derrick@Epa.gov' <Bolen.derrick@Epa.gov>; 'falvo.nicholas@epa.gov' <falvo.nicholas@epa.gov>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>

Subject: Meeting Request: June 3 Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Good afternoon Michelle,

I am writing on behalf of Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company who would like to request a meeting with Administrator Wheeler. Mr. Green will be in Washington on Monday, June 3rd and would like the opportunity to introduce himself and discuss his new role in Chevron. He would also like to understand and discuss your 2019-2020 priorities for the Agency that may impact the oil and gas sector.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jen

Jen Smith

Administrative Assistant

Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com

Chevron

Corporate Affairs

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5823

Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 277 3456